



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20230705	10, 260221 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06403004 NE-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1413400 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 2110875 RD	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	32906	\$ 24,794,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231862	293114 CROSSIRON COMMON, Rocky View County AB 06409018 NE-09-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0915203	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	Division 5	241	\$ 270,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231893	135 HIGH PLAINS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06412027 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-2310352	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 5	7798	\$ 3,890,956.	0.	0.
PRBD20232340	260184 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	16948	\$ 363,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232701	292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	4401	\$ 1,539,590.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 30,857,546.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20224242	50030 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08913003 SE-13-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-2211364	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	92	\$ 75,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225257	7 GROVELANE, Rocky View County AB 06710054 NW-10-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-2210191	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	719	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225854	55 WOLFWILLOW LANE, Rocky View County AB 04606081 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 3--9813459	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	84	\$ 169,838.	0.	0.
PRBD20230142	508 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013137 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 135--1111762	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	223	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230147	508 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013137 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 135--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	97	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230507	404 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013200 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 198--1412822	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	186	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231100	54 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329202 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:14-3-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	677	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231282	11 SHORTRIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03305080 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:1-4-0914213	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	228	\$ 625,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231331	30264 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701030 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:3--9310083	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	546	\$ 500,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20231353	47 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631086 SW-31-25-02-05 LBP:61-5-0213104	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	1042	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231392	240245 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 04205009 NE-05-24-27-04 LBP:-1-9112285	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	231	\$ 973,280.	1.	0.
PRBD20231555	78 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329208 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:21-3-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	524	\$ 780,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231630	30123 TWP RD 290, Rocky View County AB 08736012 NE-36-28-03-05 LBP:1-2-0513003	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	167	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231639	282002 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 08814007 SW-14-28-04-05 LBP:1-1-0810080	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	121	\$ 280,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231659	3 COUNTRY CLUB PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05619045 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:2--8710865	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	402	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231691	632 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013361 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 360--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	159	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231710	271171 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 07709023 NE-09-27-03-05	01-New construction	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	138	\$ 590,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231736	20 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827298 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 80--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	217	\$ 623,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231762	17 VILLOSA RIDGE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05702141 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:26-4-9811155	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	595	\$ 795,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231859	274222 TWP RD 233, Rocky View County AB 03217007 NW-17-23-27-04 LBP:1-1-9412576	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	513	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20231880	54 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707284 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-18-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	259	\$ 560,739.	1.	0.
PRBD20231952	251220 WELLAND DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06712105 NW-12-26-03-05 LBP:29-1-0310708	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231960	A, 43 PINECONE LANE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608038 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:11-3-7911041	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	229	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232006	75 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618556 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:40-5-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	436	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232024	524 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222741 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:18-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	298	\$ 451,814.	1.	0.
PRBD20232116	291234 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 09507003 NW-07-29-01-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	114	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232137	76 WOLFWillow LANE, Rocky View County AB 04701059 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 14--9813459	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	88	\$ 195,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232169	1 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215192 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:11-6-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	399	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232195	275221 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07936010 NE-36-27-05-05 LBP:1-1-2212001	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	248	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232209	243159 RGE RD 31A, Rocky View County AB 04723005 NW-23-24-03-05 LBP:1-4-1213251	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232248	16 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013291 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 290--2010713	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	56	\$ 360,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232261	12091 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06522005 NE-22-26-01-05 AddLegal:N 134M OF W 302.23 1/4	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	399	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232295	22 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223959 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:13-4-2110339	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	215	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232300	26 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223958 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:12-4-2110339	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	220	\$ 376,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232308	270089 TWP RD 235, Rocky View County AB 03225018 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:4-A-7510884	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	265	\$ 600,000.	2.	0.
PRBD20232319	7 ECHLIN COURT, Bragg Creek AB 03912166 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:12-1-1226 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	25	\$ 110,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232334	253215 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 05323004 NE-23-25-28-04 AddLegal:EXC RD 960 LK & PLAN 9510004 1/	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	312	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232359	101 SOLACE RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04630164 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:7-1-0513685	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	119	\$ 160,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232362	709 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708383 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	191	\$ 435,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232371	709 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708383 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-38-2211906	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232429	12 CHOKECHERRY RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707170 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:25-19-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	367	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232434	22 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708108 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:20-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	280	\$ 656,108.	1.	0.
PRBD20232481	20 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05712030 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:19-1-9310786	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	214	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232536	175 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222705 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-3-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	217	\$ 334,937.	1.	0.
PRBD20232539	132 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708347 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-34-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 603,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20232550	132 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708347 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-34-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232568	84 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708284 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:21-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	287	\$ 460,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20232654	39 LOTT CREEK HOLLOW, Rocky View County AB 04606176 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 11--9910257	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	23	\$ 53,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232657	22 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707067 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:67-2-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	260	\$ 760,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232682	7 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707238 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-19-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	389	\$ 920,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232714	530 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707189 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:34-17-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	173	\$ 341,752.	1.	0.
PRBD20232722	530 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707189 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:34-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 57,736.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232815	41079 BIG HILL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06802010 NE-02-26-04-05 LBP:-7-7410366 AddLegal:EXC RD 9510871 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 59,929.	0.	0.
PRBD20232819	168 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222751 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-7-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	103	\$ 63,154.	0.	0.
PRBD20232921	33226 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04728034 SW-28-24-03-05 LBP:1-2-9610747	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	149	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232957	65 BEARSPAW POINTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 05724016 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:3-3-9210875	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	28	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 24,220,687.
Total Dwellings Created: 34.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20230710	24200 MEADOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632102 SW-32-25-02-05 LBP:6-1-0514253	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	12	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232092	262163 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06715028 NE-15-26-03-05 LBP:7-9-9310176 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1910764	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232182	253130 WOODLAND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05724015 NW-24-25-03-05 LBP:1--9112507	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232200	222 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702179 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 88--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232201	29 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05712041 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:8-2-9310786	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232272	31 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223899 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:35-2-1213096	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	90	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232289	112 SUTHERLAND CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06701071 SW-01-26-03-05 LBP:6--9912311	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	59	\$ 21,395.	0.	0.
PRBD20232311	19 FISHERMANS BEND, Rocky View County AB 04606048 S1/2-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 43--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 17,132.	0.	0.
PRBD20232320	7 MCDOUGALL ST NW, Langdon AB 03222241 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-2-0311120	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 38,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232337	360 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214302 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:6-8-1014390	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,134.	0.	0.
PRBD20232525	67 SPRINGSIDE STREET, Rocky View County AB 04724009 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:3-2-7810847	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	128	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232528	241120 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 04707002 SW-07-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-0113599	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232535	22 MOE AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222235 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:39-1-0311120	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	8	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232566	320 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB 04723170 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:24-2-0811193	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	23	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232604	114 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013315 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 314--2010713	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage,	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232605	114 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013315 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 314--2010713	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage,	0	\$ 8,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20232607	11 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827282 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 64--0810165	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232623	12 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716022 SE-16-25-03-05 LBP:1-1-9011078	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	19	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232731	31 SPRINGLAND MANOR CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04620105 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:26-5-8911848	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	19	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232887	4 ANDERSON AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223253 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:3-3-9512554	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232925	11 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631095 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:53-2-9511789	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,578.	0.	0.
PRBD20232938	556 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214467 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:50-11-1610830	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	7	\$ 5,511.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 355,349.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20227039	260200 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06403011 NW-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-3-8711165	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	176	\$.	0.	0.
PRBD20230878	230, 7 BALSAM AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913040 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-1311759	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	106	\$ 57,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20230992	260081 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404603 SW-04-26-29-04 LBP:4-2-2211788	01-New construction	Division 5	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	18	\$ 22,967.	0.	0.
PRBD20231064	103, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	333	\$ 129,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231229	254121 TOWERS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05828006 SE-28-25-04-05 LBP:1-1-1811055	01-New construction	Division 2	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	6	\$ 3,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20231258	05707012 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-12-1612676	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	23	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20231783	151, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010151 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	221	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232099	575, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404588 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 575--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	62	\$ 185,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232152	547, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404560 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 547--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	25	\$ 37,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232456	322, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010322 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	299	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232504	291031 ROCKY VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06414001 SE-14-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC RD'S 8211015 & 9510790,1013950	01-New construction	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	28	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232559	110 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329216 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:29-3-1710761	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	121	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232560	110 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329216 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:29-3-1710761	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232711	17 BRANDER AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222174 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:26 MSR-3-0212943	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	622-Secondary school, high school, junior high school	1	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232742	271244 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 07507003 NW-07-27-01-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 13,545.	0.	0.
PRBD20232777	181, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404194 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 181--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$.	0.	0.
PRBD20232788	29 POUND PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04329077 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:3-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232908	76 WILLOW CREEK HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05736205 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:6-6-1710725	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	334	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232978	229 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329266 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:8-6-1710761	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	130	\$ 5,725.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

PRBD20232979	38 NORTH SHORE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05333111 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:30-1-0211172	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	251	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20233001	48, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404061 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 48--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 550.	0.	0.
PRBD20233011	47, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404060 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 47--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 708.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 748,895.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/06/2023 To 30/06/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20232616	271253 RGE RD 22, Rocky View County AB 07610005 NE-10-27-02-05 AddLegal:N 330' E OF W 291' 1/4	00-Demolition	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20232830	28 RIVER DRIVE NORTH, Bragg Creek AB 03913054 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8-2-1741 EW	00-Demolition	Division 1	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.